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Malave, Erin

From: bnorvig@gmait.com on behalf of Brett Norvig [brett@norviglaworlande.com]’
Sent:  Tuesday, July 20, 2010 11:32 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address change request

Hello,

I represent JAMS Management of Central Florida, Inc. Doc No.:P09000020761. Please change all

address, including the registered agent address to 100 West Livirigsion Sireet, 2nd Floor, Orlando,
Florida 32801.

Thank you,

BRETT M. NORVIG, ESQUIRE

The Law Offices of Brett M. Norvig, P.A.

Direct: 407-494-5297

Fax: _407-482-9328

www.norviglaworlando,com

The information contained in this electronic mail message is privileged and confidential information
intended only for the use of the individual or entity named. If the reader of the message is not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of the
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please
immediately notify us by telephone at (407) 494-5297 or reply email and delete this message.
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